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March 9, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification No. 1 Operational Staffing Model for 

the Houston Police Department 
 
REFERENCE:  Request for Qualifications No.Q24211 
 
TO:   All Prospective Proposers: 
 
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reasons: 
 
 To revise the above referenced solicitation as follows: 
 
1.  Page 1, Item SOLICITATION DUE DATE/TIME: March 16, 2012 at 2:30 PM CST shall be revised and 

extended to read as follows: Friday, March 30, 2012 at 2:30 PM CST.   
 
 The following questions and City of Houston responses are hereby incorporated and made a part of 

the Request for Qualifications:  
 

1. What CAD / RMS system does the police department use?  
 
Answer: The Houston Police Department’s CAD system was developed by Northrup Grumman.  HPD currently 
uses a UNISYS based RMS; however, the department is in transition to an RMS developed by Tiburon, Inc.    
 
2. Can the police department provide a minimum of three (ideally five) years of CAD / RMS data in access / 

excel or tab delimitated files? 
 
Answer: Yes, to the successful proposer.   
 
 
3. Can the police department provide a minimum of three (ideally five) years of payroll  in access / excel or 

tab  delimitated  files  that  delineates  regular  time,  department  overtime,  court  time,  department/city 
details (special events) and general details per person? 

 
Answer: Yes, to the successful proposer. 
 
 
4. Will the department provide shape files for use by the consulting team?  
 
Answer: Yes.  Most of the relevant shape files are available to the public through the City and Houston-
Galveston Area Council GIS websites. Any existing shape files not available publicly will be provided to the 
successful proposer on request.   
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5. Are detective caseloads managed electronically, and if yes will the department share these files?  
 
Answer: Yes.  Caseloads are managed at the divisional level using custom platforms. Yes, to the successful 
proposer. 
 
 
6. While the RFR focuses on operational staffing, there is mention of efficiencies – does the department also 

want an organization effectiveness and efficiency review?  
 
Answer: No  
 
 
7. Is  the  department  able  to  provide  detailed  results  of  the  2010  SHSU  citizen’s  survey  to  the  consulting 

team? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
 
8. What are the criteria for deciding whether to issue an RFP?  
 
Answer: An RFP will not be issued for this requirement. Rather this RFQ will handle selection and award as 
required by the Houston Police Department.   
 
 
9. How  much  involvement  should  we  anticipate  from  the  Institutional  Review  Board?  What  type  of 
correspondence will be required?  
 
Answer: HPD does not have an IRB.  Any IRB restrictions originate with the proposer’s institution.  All 
experimental instruments are subject to review by the city’s project team. 
 
 
10. The personnel  referenced  in  section  4.2.3 of  the proposal  represent what  portion of HPD  as  shown  in 
section 1.2?  
 
Answer: Approximately 78% of classified HPD personnel are assigned to the divisions specified in 4.2.3.   
 
 
11. Will  HPD  provide  access  to  relevant  Houston  City  Officials  in  order  to  support  to  the  policy‐driven 
requirements for the model specified in section 5.1.4?  
 
Answer: Yes, Proposers should specify which officials are to be interviewed and provide questions in advance 
for review. 
 
 
12. Per section 6.7.3, is it preferred that travel costs are broken out per phase?  
 
Answer: The City would like each Phase cost to be an amount all-inclusive of travel charges.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
LETTER OF CLARIFICATION 1 
Operational Staffing Model 
SOLICITATION NO. Q24211 
 

 
Partnering to better serve Houston 

 
Council Members: Helena Brown Jerry Davis   Ellen Cohen   Wanda AdamsMike Sullivan   Al Hoang    Oliver Pennington    Edward Gonzalez  

James G. Rodriguez  Mike Laster  Larry Green  Stephen C. Costello   Andrew Burks    Melissa Noriega   C.O. “Brad” Bradford     
Jack ChristieController:  Ronald C. Green 

 

13. What  kinds  of  licenses  and  certifications,  if  any,  are  required  (They  are mentioned  in  the  “Required 
Documents” section)?  
 
Answer: No licenses or certifications are required.  Nevertheless, the city would like to see what certifications 
and licenses proposer team members possess. 
 
 
14. Will HPD  facilitate  the  relationships with  the police departments  from  the benchmark  cities  in order  to 
ensure data availability? 
 
Answer: HPD will assist the successful proposer in making contact with these agencies.  HPD makes no 

promises to any agency’s participation.   
 
15. Can you provide me with a Bid tabulation (pricing is if there is any from previous years) for this particular 
project; and if so can you please email it to me? 
 
Answer: This will be the first time that HPD has asked for outside consultants to perform this type of study. 

Previous studies have been done in-house or jointly with universities on a smaller scale. 
 
   
 
 
 
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the proposal documents and shall 
supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of Clarification. All 
revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of Clarification are collaboratively from both 
the Strategic Purchasing Division and the applicable City Department(s). It is the responsibility of the proposers 
to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a proposal on this project, proposers shall be 
deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this proposal. 
 
If you have any questions or if further clarification is needed regarding this Request for Proposal, please 
contact me.  
 
 
. 

Frank Rodriguez 
Division Manager 
Houston Police Department 
713-308-1717 
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